QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS TO 1-155-SEB.1599

Question 1:  What initial level of project management competency will each of the 30 attendees have?

Answer 1:  Single project development, Theory of constraints concepts, single project management, ProChain use and concepts. Several 3-4 expert project managers and schedulers will be involved as noted. They have multiple project management experience w/o using multi-project software/concepts/management. 

Question 2:  How many training sessions will be required to support the 25 basic training attendees and the 5 advanced training attendees? How will the schedules be coordinated?

Answer 2:  I believe 4 sessions +/- 1 should cover our needs. Additional and more informal on site real application demo of software and best practices is needed. Most users will be providing updates and networks to the schedulers and project managers. So, this one-on-one is for a select few (3-4) project managers.

Question 3:  Are there any requirements for training duration and syllabus sequence?

Answer 3:  No, You should provide this in your response to the solicitation.

Question 4:  Does "scheduling package" refer to the Speed to Market Concerto application? If not, what are the performance requirements for the scheduling package?

Answer 4:  Yes, We are interested in understanding/evaluating Speed to Market for our Project Mgmt (PM) needs

Question 5:  Is the vendor responsible for Concerto procurement? If so, how many copies?

Answer 5:  One seat (or minimum to provide training and demonstrate implementation in SAB) + 1 year maintenance.

Question 6:  Does LaRC have any special terms and conditions regarding the scheduling package (e.g. maintenance, support, compatibility, etc.)?

Answer 6:  Must run on Windows2000 

Question 7:  Are there any other available data regarding this solicitation other than the 2-page synopsis and 2-page statement of work?

Answer 7:  No

Question 8:  The technical evaluation criteria for the scheduling package appear to be representative of the features of Speed to Market's Concerto application.  Are these criteria intended to evaluate the training delivery or an additional software package provided by the vendor?

Answer 8:  We would be happy to discuss another software package, but at this time our focus is on Speed to market with this training. We have not made a commitment to any software for the long term. Currently using ProChain. Does not handle multiple projects in current version.

